



CONSTRUCTION

AT PC WE GO ABOVE AND BEYOND ON EVERY JOB, PERIOD.

March 13, 2018

Mr. Robert C. Carrier
Joint Building Committee Chair
DHS-CTC Building Project
McConnell Center
61 Locust St, Suite 409
Dover, NH 03820

Re: Letter of Recommendation – Animal Science Building BP 23.2 Temperature Controls
Dover High School & Career Technical Center
PC Project No. 15027

Dear Robert:

Listed below are the bid results for the above referenced procurement package.

Bidders	Bid Amount
Siemens	\$70,700
Control Technologies	\$73,500
Recommended subcontract value	\$70,700

Based upon our final analysis, we recommend the work be awarded to Siemens. We request your authorization by signature below to notify Siemens that they are the apparent low bidder and that we will enter into a contract in the amount of \$70,700 with Siemens.

Sincerely,

Joint Building Committee

Scott Blair
Project Manager

Authorization

Date

cc: Garret Bertolini
Robin LeFleur (JBC)
Laura Wernick